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Receiver 
Federal Communications Commission 

 
 

 

  
Subject:   Request for Temporary Confidentiality 
   FCC ID:  PY7-RD0000 
 
 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
 
In accordance with §0.459 of CFR 47 and Public Notice DA 04-1705, Sony Mobile 
Communications AB requests temporary confidentiality to May 14, 2013 for the 
below listed items for our Bluetooth product type RD-0000, FCC ID: PY7-RD0000. 
 
1. User Manual  
2. Test set-up  
3. External and Internal photos 
 
 
 
 
Please contact the undersigned if there are any further questions or additional 
information needed in this matter. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
 
 
______________________ 
 
Fredrik Svensson 
Sony Mobile Communications AB 


